correctional services

Department:
Correctional Services
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Poyntons Building; Comer Sophie De Bruyn & WF Nkomo; Private Bag x136; Pretoria 0001
To: Prospective bidders
From: Procurement Unit

SUBJECT: | ADDENDUM FOR DCS 09/2024: THE APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER (S)
FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND OFF-LOADING OF ROUGH SAWN SALIGNA
TIMBER SANS 1099:2008 FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

1. PURPOSE

1.4 The purpose of this communication is to inform the bidders regarding the amendments of the bid.
2. BACKGROUND

24 Sub-ltem 1.6 is cancelled (15 cubic meter, Thickness: 28mm  Width: 250mm Minimum: 1200mm
and longer from the pricing schedule SBD 3.2) '

2.2 Quantity on sub-item 3.1 (450 cubic meter should be 15 cubic meter from the pricing schedule SBD
3.2)

Thank you for your cooperation in advance.

@ =4

E.L. Motoma

Acting Director: Procurement

Date: QOWO'?/QO



PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

SBD 3.2

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES
SPECIFIED IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A
SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH DELIVERY

POINT

Name of bidder

Closing Time 11:00 on 30 September 2024

Bid number: DCS 09/2024

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM 1: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND OFF-LOADING OF ROUGH SAWN SALIGNA
TIMBER SANS 1099:2008 FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS: THOHOYANDOU
MANAGEMENT AREA: DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES.

ITEM
NO.

QUANTITY

DIMENSIONS

RSA
(ALL
TAXES

UNIT PRICE IN
CURRENCY
APPLICABLE
INCLUDED)

TOTAL BID PRICE IN RSA
CURRENCY (ALL
APPLICABLE TAXES
INCLUDED)

11

30
meter

cubic

Thickness:
38mm
Width:
200mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

1.2

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
38mm
Width:
250mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

1.3

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:
102mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

14

75 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:
127mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

1.5

15 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:
152mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

16

15 cubic

Thickness:
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SBD 3.2

meter

28mm

Width:
250mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

Cancelled

17

(45 cubic

meter

Thickness:
38mm

Width:
220mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer

1.8

45 cubic
meter

Thickness:
38mm

Width:
200mm
Minimum:
1800mm and
longer

1.9

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
38mm

Width:
250mm
Minimum:
2100mm and
longer

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:
102mm
Minimum:
1800mm and
longer

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:
127mm
Minimum:
1800mm and
longer

30 cubic
meter

Thickness:
25mm

Width:

152mm
Minimum:
2100mm and
longer

Total price

“ALL APPLICABLE TAXES” includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax,
unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies.

NOTE : According to the VAT Act, 1991 (Act No. 89 of 1991), all contract prices are
inclusive of 15% Value-Added Tax (VAT), except in the case of a person that is not

required to register for Value-Added Tax.
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At :

Brand and model ;
Country of origin :

Does the offer comply with the specification?

If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)

Period required for delivery (only firm delivery
period will be considered)

Delivery basis (al delivery costs must be included
in the bid price)

Are you the actual manufacturer/dealer (who
normally keeps stock of the required items)?

If not, who is your actual manufacturer/dealer
(who normally keeps stock of the required items?
(See BD 27)

SBD 3.2

THOHOYANDOU MANAGEMENT

AREA

o | Yes No

Note: Al delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed

destination.

*Mark the relevant block with an X
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PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

SBD 3.2

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES
SPECIFIED IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A
SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH DELIVERY

POINT

NEME OF DIGAET. ... oo e e neaeeaaeenaens

Closing Time 11:00 on 30 September 2024

Bid number: DCS 09/2024

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM 3: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND OFF-LOADING OF ROUGH SAWN SALIGNA
TIMBER SANS 1099:2008 FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS: ST ALBANS
MANAGEMENT AREA: DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES.

ITEM | QUANTITY | DIMENSIONS | UNIT PRICE IN RSA | TOTAL BID PRICE IN RSA
NO. CURRENCY (ALL | CURRENCY (ALL
APPLICABLE TAXES | APPLICABLE TAXES
INCLUDED) INCLUDED)
3.1 15  cubic | Thickness:
meter 38mm
Width:
200mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer R /M3 | R /m3
3.2 15 cubic Thickness:
meter 25mm
Width:
152mm
Minimum:
1200mm and
longer Retiiiiie e IM3 | R ierreareeeceeens /m3
Total price R e M3 | Rurei i eeens /m3

“ALL APPLICABLE TAXES"” includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax,
unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies.

NOTE : According to the VAT Act, 1991 (Act No. 89 of 1991), all contract prices are
inclusive of 15% Value-Added Tax (VAT), except in the case of a person that is not
required to register for Value-Added Tax.

At :

ST ALBANS MANAGEMENT

AREA
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Brand and model : e

Countryof Origin :

SBD 3.2

Does the offer comply with the specification? [ Yes |

If not to specification, indicate deviation{s) ...

Period required for delivery (only firm delivery ...
period will be considered)

Delivery basis (al delivery costs mustbe included ...
in the bid price)

Are you the actual manufacturer/dealer (who * Yes
normally keeps stock of the required items)?

No

If not, who is your actual manufacturer/dealer ...
(who normally keeps stock of the required items?
(See BD 27)

Note: All delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed
destination.

*Mark the relevant block with an X
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